
From: Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 9:31 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ);Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Detroit/Highland Park Controlled Correspondence
Attachments: Flint Detroit Highland Park Michigan Control 10 June 22 2015.docx

I just wanted to give you a heads up that I received a call from Michelle George this morning. She is the addressee on the attached letter sent out by the EPA last month. She called me because my name was on the letter she received. She mentioned she was in DC and spoke to Gary Peters about her concerns. She said she wants to have a "sit down" with the department heads to discuss the problems in Flint. Her concerns are related to the water in Flint contributing to a variety of health problems experienced by residents.

I explained to her that my name was on the letter because of her concerns relating to Highland Park. I tried to give her a quick overview of the status of GLWA/DWSD/Highland Park as it relates to potential shut-offs. I told her that I could not fully address her concerns relating to Flint and asked if she had contacted Steve. She said she had and then proceeded to recap her conversations with Steve and her concerns related to those conversations. I told her I could really only address any questions related to DWSD/GLWA/Highland Park and/or any Wayne, Oakland, Macomb, and St. Clair water systems. Despite telling her that, she said she wanted to speak with me again and that she had to go.

Her concerns seemed to center around the residents of Flint and she didn't seem to want to talk about Highland Park. If she calls again I will continue to defer her Flint questions to Steve ☺

Thanks,
Kris

From: Crooks, Jennifer [<mailto:crooks.jennifer@epa.gov>]
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 11:30 AM
To: Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ)
Subject: Detroit/Highland Park Controlled Correspondence

Thank you, Kris, talking with me this morning about Detroit and Highland Park; and thank you for reviewing this draft. The citizen's question about Flint is on the second page, so you don't need to review that too—I know your time is valuable!
Jennifer